
Mr. Wa r 
Chief 

Troutman 

College Wor·k-Study Program 
Bureau of Hi her Educ tion 
Wa hington, D . C . 20202 

Dear Mr . Troutman: 

August 19, 1969 

Thi summer th .. Atlanta Ur n Corps has entered into contracts 
for off-campus colleg work- tudy funding with approximately 21 
coll ge for a projected e timate of $70~ 000. At p1~esent we ha-;; 
expended approximat ly 45,000 . Unfortunately, we ar 1 te in billing 
colleges to collect thi money and con quently have very little of it paid 
at thi time . 

It appe r that the city government is "worried" about colleg s 
r payin their shar of Coll ge Work-Study Program (CWSP) funds ·. Thi 
f ctor may prohibit u• from ponsoring a f 11 intern pro r m unles you 
c n r a ure these officials that coll e fin nci 1 aid officer indeed 

y th ir . and that e will b able to collect bill soon aft r th y 
have be n i sued. Will you plea send us 1 tter to u ed for this 
purpo e. 

T," nk you in advanc for your help in thia probl m. 
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Sine rely, ·. 

~ 
Sam A . Willi ma 
Dir ctor 
Atlanta Ur n Corp 




